R-16

Councilmember Jeannine Pearce
August 2, 2016
Honorable Mayor Robert Garcia and Members Of The City Council
City of Long Beach
RECOMMENDATION:
To request that the City Attorney draft an ordinance to create individual
administrative departments for each City Council office in accordance with the
City Charter section 501 and 207.C.
DISCUSSION:
Staff report Pending
SUGGESTED ACTION:
Approve recommendation.

Respectfully Submitted,

%ncifmember Jeannine Pearce

Councilmember Dee Andrews
Councilmember Daryl Superna
City of Long Beach

Dated July 25, 2016



